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  September 16, 2005 
 
 

Federal Communication Commission 
Equipment Approval Services, P.O. Box 358315 
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5315 
Attention: Authorization & Evaluation Division 
 
RE: Correspondance #29582 
Model/FCC ID: CB2044LHL3 
Form 731 Confirmation #EA587547 
 
Dear Ms. Elliot, 
   As you point out, the label information does not conform to Section 2.925(a) of the FCC rules 
applicable to this device. We have corrected the drawing information and submitted a new label 
drawing named “label.pdf” for your review.  
 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Jeremy P. Bos 
Lead Engineer (EMC/RF) 
Johnson Controls Interiors, LLC.  
Tel: (616)394-6076/Fax: (616)394-6100 
Email: Jeremy.bos@jci.com 
 
 
 
 

 


